

ADVANCING THE TECHNICAL DEVELOPMENT, PRODUCTION, PROCESSING AND APPLICATION OF IRON AND STEEL

AIST Fall Meeting Minutes Rolls Technology Committee

Date: Friday, 14-August-2020, 9:30 AM (Eastern) Location: Virtual on-line (Zoom)

Attendees

| FULL_NAME | COMPANY | <u>EMAIL</u> |
|--------------------------|--|---------------------------------------|
| Mr. Charles Bender | Association for Iron & Steel Technology | cbender@aist.org |
| Mr. Paul C. Fleiner | SinterMet LLC | paul.fleiner@sintermet.com |
| Mr. Christopher M. Hrizo | WHEMCO, Inc. | chrizo@whemco.com |
| Dr. Kalyan K. Khan | U. S. Steel Research and Technology Center | kkkhan@uss.com |
| Mr. Sean R. McHugh | Vollmer America, Inc. | sean@vollmeramerica.com |
| Mr. Jochen Muenker | GEORG North America, Inc. | jochen.muenker@georg.com |
| Mr. Kyle Sims | ArcelorMittal Burns Harbor | kyle.sims@arcelormittal.com |
| Mr. Raphael Steinhagen | Gontermann-Peipers America Inc. | rsteinhagen@gontermann- peipers.de |
| Ms. Lydia Stromei | DeAmicis & Associates, LLC | lydiastromei@cs.com |
| Mr. Hiroshi Watanabe | Sanyo Seiki Co., Ltd. | h-watanabe@sanyoseiki.co.jp |

Chair's opening remarks, Chris Hrizo, covered current business- and healthrelated conditions being encountered at each workplace. He emphasized the importance of maintaining an AIST membership via social media and email channels.

Appoint minute-taker, Raphael Steinhagen Antitrust guidelines

Membership and attendance, Lydia Stromei reported the current roster of RTC is topping 140. She is working with a small group within the RTC to draft a new-member contact letter as a way of increasing the number of RTC members.

Review minutes of previous meeting, from Tuesday, May 12, 2020, and were approved

AIST Staff Announcements Steel Industry Fatalities Main agenda items

- AISTech session development, Jochen Muenker
 - Selection of Abstracts (Due by 12 Oct)
 - Determine session structure (Due by 2 Nov) including session titles & session chairs



ADVANCING THE TECHNICAL DEVELOPMENT, PRODUCTION, PROCESSING AND APPLICATION OF IRON AND STEEL

AIST Fall Meeting Minutes Rolls Technology Committee

- Review Papers Chair and Session Chair instructions
- Finalize call for papers for next year
- Digital Liaison report, no report
- Young Professional Sub-Committee Chair report, Sean McHugh, indicated an in-person networking event that was planned for the Cleveland AISTech has been shifted to a virtual format on August 25th.

Technology committee award planning (<u>Best Paper Award</u>), There will be additional work for the selection committee, based on the 2020 Proceedings and technical papers will eventually be stored on-line in the AIST Digital Library. More work to be developed later. The Committee will be presenting at the Committee meeting in Nashville, TN two inperson awards, one based on the 2019 set of papers, and the same for the 2020 papers. Look for a focused write-up in the September issue Iron & Steel Technology Magazine that will be honoring all Award Recipients from 2020.

Discussion items

Sean McHugh commented that the RTC might consider the success of a recent meeting he attended, which was a joint meeting between three groups, the Cold Sheet Rolling, the Galvanizing Technology Committee, and the Sensors EATC Sub-committee located in Louisville, KY. This event minimized commercialism in the presentations, including one session where two competitors agreed to co-present. The focus was clearly aimed at educating the attendees.

Next meeting

Chris Hrizo encouraged implementing several ideas from the discussion for the next RTC meeting included creating a virtual meeting to support our new papers chair (Jochen), and to reach out for specific technical topics to be presented in a virtual meeting setting. Noting the success that RTC is having with joint committee meetings, a joint virtual meeting was also considered.

Chair conclusion Adjourn



ADVANCING THE TECHNICAL DEVELOPMENT, PRODUCTION, PROCESSING AND APPLICATION OF IRON AND STEEL

AIST Fall Meeting Minutes Rolls Technology Committee

Antitrust Compliance

Antitrust law prohibits agreements or understandings between two or more individuals or businesses to regulate prices or quantities of goods and services, to allocate customers or territories, to hinder or limit a competitor or potential competitor's operations, or otherwise unreasonably restrain business activity. Discriminatory pricing or servicing is also prohibited.

Every individual who participates in AIST meetings and activities should follow these guidelines:

- DON'T discuss with other members your own or competitors' prices, pricing procedures, or anything
 that might affect prices such as costs, discounts, terms of sale, or profit margins, or anticipated wage
 rates.
- DON'T make announcements or statements about your own prices or those of competitors.
- DON'T talk about what individual companies plan to do in particular markets or with particular customers.
- DON'T disclose to others any competitively sensitive information.
- DON'T propose or agree to any action intended to disadvantage or injure another company.
- DON'T stay at a meeting or activity where any such anti-competitive talk occurs.
- DO have an AIST staff person present at any meetings and insist on the agenda being followed and minutes kept.
- DO confer with AIST staff before making any statement with competitive ramifications.

It is incumbent upon all AIST members to adhere to these guidelines to avoid putting all parties and their respective companies at risk for antitrust law violation.

Anti-Harassment Policy

The Association for Iron and Steel Technology (AIST) is dedicated to providing harassment-free events for everyone, regardless of age, race, religion, disability, gender, gender identity or sexual orientation. We do not tolerate harassment in any form of anyone attending an AIST event.

Harassing behaviors include: offensive verbal comments related to age, race, religion, disability, gender, gender identity or sexual orientation; the use or display of sexual images, activities or commentary in public spaces; deliberate intimidation; stalking or following; harassing photography or recording; sustained disruption of events; or inappropriate physical contact.

Participants asked to stop any harassing behavior are expected to comply immediately. Participants violating this policy may be sanctioned or expelled from the event or the membership at the discretion of the AIST leadership.